O\ HIDEOUT, UTAH PLANNING COMMISSION
/™ REGULAR MEETING AND
PUBLIC HEARING (RESCHEDULED)

June 22, 2023
Agenda

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Commission of Hideout, Utah will hold its
Rescheduled Regular Meeting and Public Hearing electronically for the purposes and at the times as described
below on Thursday, June 22, 2023.

This meeting will be an electronic meeting without an anchor location pursuant to Planning Commission Chair
Anthony Matyszczyk’s June 17, 2023 No Anchor Site Determination Letter.

All public meetings are available via ZOOM conference call and YouTube Live.
Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows:

Zoom Meeting URL: https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408 638 0986 Meeting ID: 435659 4739
YouTube Live Channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/

Regular Meeting and Public Hearing

6:00 PM
I. Call to Order
1. June 17, 2023 No Anchor Site Determination Letter
I1. Roll Call
I11.  Approval of Meeting Minutes
1. May 24, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes (DRAFT)
IV. Agenda Items
1. Discussion of a concept plan for a potential development Hideout Pointe (Parcel 20-
8164)
2. Presentation and discussion of an updated concept plan and potential Annexation of the

Benloch Ranch property

3. Discussion of a potential new Residential Casita zoning designation

V. Public Hearings

1. Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment of
the Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone parcels 00-0020-8182 and 00-0020-
8184 (the “Bloom in Hideout” Development) from Mountain (M) zone to Neighborhood
Mixed Use (NMU), Residential 3 (R3), Residential 6 (R6), Mountain Residential (MR),
Residential 20 (R20), and Natural Preservation (NP)

2. Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding a Master
Development Agreement (MDA) for the Bloom in Hideout Development

VI. Meeting Adjournment

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during the meeting should notify the
Mayor or Town Clerk at 435-659-4739 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.


https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/

File Attachments for ltem:

1. June 17, 2023 No Anchor Site Determination Letter



S

HIDEOUT

UTAH

June 17, 2023

DETERMINATION REGARDING CONDUCTING TOWN OF HIDEOUT PUBLIC MEETINGS
WITHOUT AN ANCHOR LOCATION

The Planning Commission Chair of the Town of Hideout hereby determines that conducting a meeting
with an anchor location presents a substantial risk to the health and safety of those who may be present
at the anchor location pursuant to Utah Code section 52-4-207(5) and Hideout Town Resolution 2022-R-
17. The facts upon which this determination is based include: The seven-day number of positive cases has
been, on average, 36.7 per day since June 14, 2023.

This meeting will not have a physical anchor location. All participants will connect remotely. All public
meetings are available via YouTube Live Stream on the Hideout, Utah YouTube channel at:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRbiw/

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows:

Meeting URL: https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408-638-0986
Meeting ID: 4356594739

Additionally, comments may be emailed to hideoututah@hideoututah.gov. Emailed comments received
prior to the scheduled meeting will be considered by the Planning Commission and entered into public
record.

This determination will expire in 30 days on July 17, 2023.

[ ,1%’ sy

Tony Matyszczyk,
Planning Commission Chair

ATTEST:

athleen Hopkins, Deduty Town Clerk



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/
https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
mailto:hideoututah@hideoututah.gov

File Attachments for ltem:

1. May 24, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes (DRAFT)



1 Minutes

2 Town of Hideout Planning Commission Regular Meeting,
3 Public Hearing and Work Session (Rescheduled)

4 May 24, 2023

5 6:00 PM

6

7

8

The Planning Commission of Hideout, Wasatch County, Utah met in Rescheduled Regular Meeting,
9  Public Hearing and Work Session on May 24, 2023 at 6:00 PM electronically via Zoom meeting due to
10 the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

11

12 Regular Meeting, Public Hearing and Work Session
13

14 1. Call to Order

15  Chair Tony Matyszczyk called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and referenced the current No Anchor
16  Site letter which was included in the meeting materials. All attendees were present electronically.

18 Il. Roll Call

19 PRESENT: Chair Tony Matyszczyk

20 Commissioner Rachel Cooper

21 Commissioner Jonathan Gunn

22 Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky

23 Commissioner Donna Turner

24 Commissioner Peter Ginsberg (alternate)

25 Commissioner Joel Pieper (alternate)

26

27 STAFF PRESENT: Polly McLean, Town Attorney

28 Thomas Eddington, Town Planner

29 Jan McCosh, Town Administrator

30 Timm Dixon, Director of Engineering

31 Daniel Allen, Head of Public Works

32 Alicia Fairbourne, Recorder for Hideout

33 Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Recorder for Hideout
34

35 OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ty Frisby, Jason Boal, Patrick McAlearney, Jamie Mackay,

36  Jenni Hogan, Ryan Sapp, Jim Gruber, Ron Amdur, Michelle Croyle, Murray Gardner, Kristy Harrigan,
37  Justin Keys, Ted Kim, Alexander Kotowitz, Lorrinda Lattimore, Carl Robinson, Crystal Robinson, David
38  Salzman, and others who may not have signed in using proper names in Zoom.

39

40  1l1. Approval of Meeting Minutes

41 1. April 17, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
42 There were no comments on the April 17, 2023 draft minutes.
43

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 1of 6 May 24, 2023



O O OO U1 HPWNBE

I N o = T S = G Y
0NV WNRO

N NNNDNPEP
H WONNEF-E OO

W NIDNNDNN
O O 00N O WU,

W w wwwwwww
O o0 NOOUL B WN P

Il
w N = O

Motion: Commissioner Cooper made the motion to approve the April 17, 2023 Planning
Commission Minutes. Commissioner Gunn made the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper,
Commissioner Gunn, Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioner Tihansky and Commissioner Turner.
Voting No: None. The motion carried.

IV. Agenda Items

1. Discussion of a concept plan for a potential development Hideout Point (parcel 00-
0021-3176)

Town Planner Thomas Eddington provided an overview of this item and referenced the Staff Report
which was included in the meeting materials. He noted this was a discussion item only for this
meeting, and the Applicant, Mr. Ty Frisby was in attendance to take questions and hear feedback from
the Planning Commissioners on the concept plan. Mr. Eddington stated the parcel consisted of
approximately two acres and was currently zoned Mountain which would allow for one residential
unit per acre. The Applicant was requesting feedback on a proposal to develop the property as mixed
use commercial to consist of thirteen total units comprised of six flexible commercial units, two garage
units for a potential boat servicing business and five cabins for short-term rentals. Mr. Eddington noted
this proposal would result in a density of 6.5 units per acre and would require approvals for both a
rezone and short-term rentals which were not currently allowed in the Town.

Mr. Eddington highlighted concerns listed in the Staff Report including density, potentially sensitive
lands, the impact on traffic from Belaview Way and the configuration and sufficiency of parking. He
also noted the steepness of the property could present building challenges. In response to a question
from Commissioner Peter Ginsburg on the types of potential businesses proposed for the development,
Mr. Eddington noted current zoning would not accommodate light industrial or boat storage
operations.

Mr. Frisby discussed his background as a civil engineer working in the area for many years and the
history of the property which had been part of a family ranch prior to the creation of the Jordanelle
Reservoir. He noted his original intention to build a family home on the property, but the character of
the property had significantly changed since the annexation into Hideout and build out of surrounding
developments. He stated he had considered selling the property, but the only inquiries he received
were from developers interested in building more townhomes.

Mr. Frisby noted the location was near the proposed Town Center development which could be an
attractive feature of the project, and the proposed concept was consistent with some of the goals listed
in the Town’s General Plan. He discussed the proposed mixed use commercial units which could
support a variety of small businesses and potentially include residential units above ground level office
and retail spaces. He was hopeful the space could include business such as a coffee and ice cream
shop, gym or yoga studio, artist studios, and nail or hair salon. He discussed the proposed garage units
which were planned for recreational boat rentals and services with space for up to six boats, to be
stored inside the facility. He also discussed the concept for rental cabins which would be located next
to the Jordanelle State Park.

Mr. Frisby discussed the proposed density which he felt the ERU’s were consistent with surrounding
neighborhoods, taking into consideration the small units proposed versus much larger single-family
homes and townhome units in the area. He stated the footprint and building mass of the proposed
concept was less than the equivalents if two homes were built on property as currently zoned. He also

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 6 May 24, 2023



O 00N UL bW N =

[EY
o

R R R R R R R R R
LN WNR

NN NDNNDN
u b WNEL O

NN NN
O 00 N O

w w w w
w N - O

w w
(2 B N

A AP, DWW WW
AP WNEFELP OO O

stated he would work with Town Staff on a re-design of the project to address concerns with parking
sufficiency, and that he would meet all ordinance and zoning requirements related to sensitive lands.

In response to a question from Commissioner Jonathan Gunn, Mr. Frisby stated he did not expect the
proposed project to have a negative impact on the mountain and lake views from homes on Belaview
Way. Commissioner Ginsberg asked if the proposed development would be similar to one on
Forestdale Drive in Park City. Mr. Frishy replied it would be similar, but with a less industrial
appearance and restrictions on outside overnight parking of business vehicles, trailers and equipment.
Commissioner Ginsberg asked if there would be a limit on the number of retail frontage units to which
Mr. Frisby replied he hoped to see as much storefront businesses as possible across a variety of
business types.

Commissioners Gunn and Ginsberg shared their concerns with the proposed density within the existing
residential neighborhood and potential problems with traffic backing onto Belaview Way which they
felt would be getting busier with the new access to Jordanelle Parkway. Mr. Frisby suggested the new
commercial businesses could result in fewer resident trips into Park City and thus offset some of the
increased traffic at the development. Commissioner Donna Turner asked if the amount of proposed
parking was sufficient and noted an exercise class, for example, could use all twelve parking spaces.
She also suggested utilizing a design without flat roofs and that would appear less industrial. In
response to additional questions, Mr. Frisby stated the proposed buildings would all be in line with the
street, and no utility easements ran through his property.

Chair Matyszczyk shared his concerns about the relative lack of open space for the proposed project.
Mr. Frisby noted the small property abutted the state park which was all open space and stated he
could include an easement for trail connections across the property. Commissioner Joel Pieper asked
how committed the Applicant was to this flexible commercial plan which seemed out of place in this
location. Mr. Frishy responded he was open to other uses but would need to decide soon whether he
would develop or sell the property.

Commissioner Rachel Cooper asked Mr. Frisby if he would consider a restaurant rather than the
cabins. Mr. Frisby replied it would be dependent on finding the right partner, but he could look into
it. Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky asked if the design could be revised to move the parking to avoid
traffic backing onto the street.

Mr. Eddington thanked the Planning Commissioners for their input and agreed to work with Mr. Frisby
on a re-design. He also reminded them of the zoning change that would be necessary to advance this
project, and which would not exceed the existing “light commercial” designation currently in Town
code.

Mr. Frisby was excused and left the meeting at 6:56 PM.

2. Presentation and discussion of an updated concept plan and potential Annexation
of the Benloch Ranch property

Mr. Eddington provided an overview of the project and invited Messrs. Jason Boal, Jamie Mackay
and Patrick McAlearney from Benloch Ranch development team to provide an update on their concept
plan since their last presentation in December of 2022. Mr. Boal reviewed the development plan which
he noted had not changed significantly since the December meeting and was consistent with the plan
already approved by Wasatch County. Mr. Boal noted the annexation application had been submitted
and the team wanted to address any questions or concerns from the Planning Commissioners as the
annexation process moved forward.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 6 May 24, 2023



O Nou b WwWwN -

[
= O

N
B wWN

NN R R R R R
= O VW o0 ~NO WM

NN
w N

NN
(O B SN

W INNNN
O OV 0 N O

w w w
WN -

w w www
oYU

A bhAbA,bbbW
P WNEFR OO

Mr. Eddington asked if Phase 1 construction was underway. Mr. Mackay responded that both Phases
1 and 2 were ongoing, and work had commenced on landscaping entrances, acceleration/deceleration
lanes and trail plans. The development continued to consist of 1,901 total units (2,046 ERUSs) as
approved by Wasatch County, and with a diversity of housing options. The exact mix of housing types
would evolve with changing market conditions over the 8—14-year buildout period. Mr. Mackay noted
there was an adjacent parcel under development by another partner which was not included in the
annexation application or in the unit/ERU counts under discussion.

The Benloch team responded to a variety of questions from the Planning Commissioners regarding a
timeline to commence the commercial development, a potential golf course, equestrian center and
other amenities, whether the developer expected to request any significant variances from existing
Hideout town code, and the extent of land disturbance necessary during excavation.

The Benloch team invited the Planning Commissioners to visit the site, either on their own or on a
scheduled tour which they would help organize. Mr. Mackay stated they would be ready to submit a
more detailed concept plan for review and approval in the coming weeks.

Commissioner Cooper asked if a financial plan had been shared with the Town regarding costs for
ongoing road maintenance and other services. Mr. Mackay stated a third party financial analysis had
been provided to the Town staff and economic development committee, and he expected the
homeowners association (HOA) would be responsible for various services until such time as tax
revenues to the Town would support these costs. Mr. Eddington added the financial analysis was
included in the Annexation application and a fiscal impact analysis would be provided at a later stage
of the process.

There being no further questions from the Planning Commissioners, the Benloch team was excused
from the meeting at 7:35 PM.

V. Public Hearing

1. Discuss and make a recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment of
the Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone parcels 00-0020-8182 and 00-
0020-8184 (the “Bloom in Hideout” Development) from Mountain (M) zone to
Neighborhood Mixed Use (NMU), Residential 3 (R3), Residential 6 (R6), Mountain
Residential (MR), Residential 20 (R20), and Neighborhood Preservation (NP)

Ms. Jenni Hogan and Mr. Ryan Sapp, developers of Bloom in Hideout, joined the meeting to provide
an update on the project and discuss the requested zoning changes the Planning Commission would
be asked to approve at a future meeting.

Mr. Eddington reviewed the proposed zoning map which detailed the specific zoning for each area
of the development and which tied in with the concept plan. Mr. Eddington clarified that the entire
72-acre eastern parcel would be requested for rezoning as detailed on the map (including a new
Casita zoning designation), and the matter of a short-term rental overlay would be addressed either
under a separate Ordinance approval and/or in the Master Development Agreement (MDA).

Ms. Hogan reviewed the updated map and stressed the project was intended as a resort development
rather than a residential development, which would provide a different revenue stream to the Town
than the existing residential communities. She also reported a Letter of Intent had been signed with a
hotel developer. In response to a question from Commissioner Tihansky, Ms. Hogan explained the
zoning change request would not include the western parcel as the team did not intend to develop it
in the foreseeable future.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 of 6 May 24, 2023



coNOT UL B WN -

11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29

30
31

32
33
34

35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44

Ms. Hogan and Mr. Sapp answered several questions from the Planning Commissioners and
discussed details of the projected tax revenues for the Town which had been presented to the Town’s
Economic Development Committee.

Commissioner Gunn discussed several items which he would like to see addressed. These items
included written confirmation of sufficient water shares for each phase of the project, assurance that
commercial development would be included in Phase 1, a limitation on flat roofs in the building
design, a detailed phasing plan, a list of issues which might require approval of variances from
zoning or code, and details on the plan to limit further development of the western parcel.

Chair Matyszczyk shared his concerns with the entire development being zoned for short-term
rentals which could set a precedent for other developments to also request this status. Ms. Hogan
reiterated that the location of this new resort development would not impact any existing
neighborhoods, and the project’s feasibility was tied into such rentals. Mr. Sapp noted the proposed
development was less than half the density of the previously proposed development of this property.

Discussion ensued regarding parking for the amphitheater, community events planned for the space,
and connectivity to the rest of the Town. Commissioner Pieper asked if there was an alternative plan
if the requested short-term rentals were not approved. Mr. Sapp replied that would be a major change
in plans and would require an evaluation of the economics, traffic study and infrastructure plans if
certain components were excluded from short-term rental approval.

In response to questions from Commissioner Ginsberg, Mr. Sapp stated the team had secured a
commitment from a financial partner with whom Mr. Sapp had worked on past projects, and that the
hotel partner would purchase the property where the hotel would be located and would be
responsible for obtaining design and other approvals from the Town.

There being no further questions from the Planning Commissioners, the Public Hearing was opened
at 8:43 PM. Hideout resident Mr. Jim Gruber asked for clarification on terms for short-term rentals.
The Public Hearing closed at 8:46 PM.

Mr. Sapp discussed feedback the team had received from a zoom call with a number of Golden
Eagle property owners which was generally supportive of the project. This feedback included
support for a relatively small amphitheater, and requests that views be preserved. Ms. Hogan stated
the standards for managing short-term rentals could be included in the MDA.

There being no further gquestions from the Planning Commissioners, Ms. Hogan and Mr. Sapp were
excused and departed from the meeting at 8:49 PM.

V1. Work Session (time permitting)

1. Discussion of potential Overlay Zone to allow for nightly rentals

Chair Matyszczyk noted the late hour and asked Mr. Eddington to provide a brief overview of this
matter. Mr. Eddington shared a draft ordinance for a potential Overlay Zone which would allow for
nightly rentals, and asked the Planning Commissioners to think about the criteria they would want to
see included to set terms for such rentals. He suggested terms such as prohibiting such rentals in
established developments and setting a minimum four-day stay might be worthwhile. He also noted
this Overlay Zone could be broader than the Deer Springs Cottages project discussed at a prior
meeting.

Commissioner Tihansky noted the HOA’s in the various developments disallowed such rentals and
would therefore disallow such existing neighborhoods being included in an Overlay Zone. Mr.
Eddington agreed and reiterated such an approval would only be applied to new developments (or new

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 of 6 May 24, 2023



O 00 (o) 02 BN~ V] N =

=
N = O

L S =)
" h W

[N
0 N O

N R
o ©

NINDNDNDNDNN
aun b, wWNPE

phases of an existing development) which could include Bloom at Hideout, Deer Waters, Deer
Springs, Lakeview Estates, and future annexations.

Commissioner Ginsberg noted homeowners who have purchased homes with the understanding there
were no nightly rentals in their community should be considered. Commissioner Pieper suggested the
Deer Springs Cottages project could serve as a concept test. Commissioner Gunn noted the resident
survey conducted in 2022 did not indicate support of nightly rentals.

Discussion ensued regarding ideas for managing such rentals and ongoing enforcement of Town
policies. Town Attorney Polly McLean noted there were services available to help municipalities
monitor and enforce policies related to such rentals.

Commissioner Gunn suggested conducting a new resident survey focused specifically on nightly
rentals under the conditions being discussed. Mr. Eddington thanked the Planning Commissioners for
their feedback and agreed to do more work on the draft ordinance and a resident survey.

V1. Meeting Adjournment

There being no further business, Chair Matyszczyk asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion: Commissioner Gunn moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Tihansky made the
second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Commissioner Gunn, Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioner
Tihansky and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:09 PM.

Kathleen Hopkins
Deputy Recorder for Hideout

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 6 of 6 May 24, 2023



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Discussion of a concept plan for a potential development Hideout Pointe (Parcel 20-8164)



Staff Report for Hideout Pointe (Tim Schoen) - Concept Plan Review

To: Chairman Tony Matyszczyk
Town of Hideout Planning Commission
From: Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA
Town Planner
Re: Hideout Pointe Concept Plan — Tim Schoen’s Brew Pub Proposal
Date: Prepared for the June 22, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting
Submittals: Concept Plan Application, Concept Master Plan, and Elevations Set (all received via

email on May 10, 2023)

Background

The Applicant is proposing a Concept Plan that would require an up-zoning from Mountain (M)
residential to a commercial or mixed-use designation for the property — to allow commercial and
higher residential development.

The subject property is just less than two (2) acres in size and is located just northwest of the
KLAIM development, along SR248. The site that includes the Concept Plan is part of a larger
property (15.19 acres) that the owner may consider developing in the future. This Concept Plan is
limited to the property between SR248 and the driveway that leads to the Wolf property.

The site has steep slopes that slope down toward SR248. This area, whether it remains Mountain
Residential or otherwise, must adhere to the Town’s Sensitive Lands zoning requirements, which
may limit current building envelopes, parking pads, and/or other land disturbances.

Site Characteristics
Total Acres of Site: +/-2 Acres
Current Zoning: Mountain Residential (M)

Allowed Density: One (1) single-family dwelling unit per acre



Proposed Concept

Proposed Density: Nine (9) residential units
Five (5) units designated for commercial development
One (1) restaurant / brewery

Total Density
- Residential density = +/-4.5 units per acre
- Commercial density = +/- 3 units per acre

Site Location (proposed site in red)



Parcel Map - Site & Proximity Location (proposed site in red and Town-owned site in white)

Planning Issues & Concerns for Discussion

Density

The proposed density (commercial and residential units is significantly higher than what is
currently allowed. Where one (1) single-family unit is permitted on each one-acre lot, the
residential density proposed is +/-4.5 units per acre and +/-3 units of commercial per acre.
The mixed-use characteristic — residential and commercial — generally supports higher
densities, but the Planning Commission should discuss the impacts, the advantages to the
Town, and adherence to the General Plan to address this proposed Concept Plan (and
required rezoning request should the Applicant move forward) — trail connectivity, etc.

The Town owns the land (+/-7 acres) to the northwest of this site. This may ultimately be
the location of a future fire station and/or a relocated public works building. The Town and
Applicant will need to ensure the appropriate buffers are in place to allow these uses to
essentially exist side by side.



Use and Site Impacts
The proposed mix of commercial and residential should be examined closely. Site access,
impacts on the surrounding properties (KLAIM, the Wolf property, and the Town-owned
land), and environmental impacts given the slopes must be addressed. The
revegetation/hydroseed on the existing soil pile at the Wolf property has not taken root to
date and there are erosion issues. The impacts of this adjacent property are indicative of
challenges with slopes in this area (see below).

The Applicant should be prepared to discuss, in general, the heights and extents of
retaining walls proposed for this Concept Plan.

Environmental Issues and Sensitive Lands
The site has areas with significant slope issues — some areas appear to be in excess of
20% and other areas in excess of 30%. The existing/native vegetation serves as a buffer
offering erosion control and stormwater runoff filtration for runoff that drains into the creek
located to the northwest of this property. A slope map should be provided for additional
review.

Access
The proposed Concept Plan includes access points off the driveway that provides access
for the Wolf property (a single-family residential structure). Currently, this driveway does
not meet the Town’s requirements for higher-density residential and commercial
development. Additionally, UDOT will need to confirm that the KLAIM access point to
SR248 is sufficiently designed to accommodate new development in this area.

Trail access, opportunities for a partnership approach to a future underpass/overpass for
SR248, etc. should be considered if the Planning Commission wishes to move forward with
this Concept Plan and the Applicant moves forward with a rezoning application.

Open Space, Buffers & Parks
The proposed development does not include any park or open space areas. The Applicant
shall provide additional details regarding a small park location, protected open space,
trails, etc.

Architecture and Design Standards
The Town has historically required adherence to design and development standards for
major projects. The Town should adopt a set of commercial or mixed-use standards that
will ensure quality development for any commercial development.




2019 Hideout General Plan

The vision statement for the General Plan indicates:

The General Plan recommends preservation of viewsheds, the natural environment, and land
development at intensities appropriate to the site and respectful of the natural environment.
Additional site plan details must be provided to fully assess whether the proposed Concept Plan
meets the standards set forth in the General Plan.

Recommendation and Next Steps

The Planning Commission should review the Proposed Concept plan and staff report and provide
input/direction to the Applicants. The Concept Plan application is an opportunity for the Planning
Commission to provide input and weigh the anticipated benefits and impacts associated with the
proposed development.

The proposed mixed-use development with commercial space, a restaurant/brewery and
residential space appears to meet the Town’s general desire to create walkable, mixed-use
developments. The Planning Commission should provide direction and conditions for a follow up
meeting.












EL. 6580

EL. 6570

EL. 6560

PARKING

RESTAURANT

FINISH GRADE

EL. 6580

- #

T N

" | ; [ - — 4 wh
£ a R B\ e = B E & i
£ & ] ’ r 3- ! . E’ \ . e p é: l . :
- - § r 1. i : ; 1 j - ¥ = . ’."..- % _. 3 L
& g 1 | - 3 Q : " f '3 y " * -l ] £ = 1
1 ! L2 4 - = C N 3 ::‘--- 1, -_ Rl i F‘. E . T | w

EXISTING GRADE

SECTION - A

EL. 6590

MAX..HELGHT.52>( /

RESIDENTIAL EL. 6576

PARKING

EL. 6564

CMMERCIAL  EL. 6564
FINISH GRADE

RESIDENTIAL EL. 68552

RESIDENTIAL EL. 6540

SECTION - B

ACCESS ROAD

SCALE:

T.l

Il

10

2200 Park Ave., Suite C201, Park City, Utah 84098 ' (435) 649-6373

OTTO
WALKER
architects

-
O

EL. 6560

EL. 6550

EL. 6540

EL. 6530

Sect

HIDEOUT POINTE
TOWN OF HIDEOUT, UTAH

DATE: 3/21/2023

W



File Attachments for ltem:

2. Presentation and discussion of an updated concept plan and potential Annexation of the
Benloch Ranch property



Staff Review for Planning Commission

To: Chairman Tony Matyszczyk
Town of Hideout Planning Commission
From: Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA
Town Planner
Re: Benloch Ranch — Petition to Annex — Concept Plan/Subdivision Review
Date: June 22, 2023

Submittals:  The Applicant submitted an Application for Annexation with Conceptual Site
Plans/Subdivision Layout for Review by the Planning Commission

Project Background

The Planning Commission heard an update to the proposed Concept Plan for the Benloch
Ranch on May 24, 2023 (see Exhibit A — Staff Report dated May 24, 2023). This review was part
of the Applicant’s Petition for Annexation into the Town of Hideout. At that time, the Planning
Commission had questions regarding the proposed density, phasing, design, and specifically,
entitlements currently allowed in Wasatch County vs. what is being proposed for the Town of
Hideout.

The Applicant will present responses at the Planning Commission meeting on June 22, 2024.
As a reminder, the following uses make up the Applicant’s Concept Plan for Benloch Ranch:

2,300 acres located southeast of Hideout (southeast of Tuhaye)
> 1,500 Single-family units/Townhouse/Condo/Casitas

> 300 hotel rooms and/or cabins for rent (nightly rentals)

Golf Course and Lodge

Community Lodge

Kids Ranch (recreation and daycare facility)

> 65,000 SF of commercial development



TEGRATED

planning & design

Context - Approximate Benloch Ranch Site in Relation to Hideout

Town of Hideout Planning Map

7 T"J\

N | _[Ans

Planning map for the Town Of Hideout

N

Utah AGRC | Utah Geospatial Resource Center, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management,
EPA, NPS, USDA

Concept Plan for Benloch Ranch

integrated planning & design @  po box 681127 park city ut 84068 ®  609.335.2850 @ thomas@inplandesign.com



Planning Commission Issues and Concerns

The Applicant must be prepared to address the following issues that were introduced at the
May 24, 2023 meeting. Some of those questions dealt with the following, though this list is not
fully inclusive:

e A comparison of the approved Plan and ERU density in Wasatch County with the
proposed Plan and ERU density

e Updated phasing plans clearly illustrated on the Concept Plan

o Estimated timeline for construction of each Phase

¢ How many water shares has the Applicant secured? Are any additional water shares
being provided to the Town?

e Road maintenance: are all roads proposed to be private and fully maintained by the
HOA?

e How is the road maintenance going to be managed for the area being developed by
others (626 ERUs)?

o How will the road maintenance be managed given that some roads cross over the
proposed Town of Hideout’s jurisdiction, then back and forth into Wasatch County?

¢ What is the Talisman area? Is that area proposed to be annexed? This appears to be
platted and must be reviewed in detail to see if it meets Town Code requirements.

Recommendations and Next Steps

The Planning Commission should be prepared to discuss the proposed Concept Plan that has
been updated with additional specificity. Any input or questions regarding the project and the
proposed land uses and densities, as well as additionally desired information should be
conveyed at the meeting.

Ultimately, the Planning Commission should be prepared to direct Town Staff to continue
working with the Applicant if the overall components of the Concept Plan are favorably
received. Conversely, the Planning Commission may recommend that Staff coordinate
revisions to the overall design and/or recommend that Staff discontinue discussions with the
Applicant.



BENLOCH RANCH

CONCEPT SUBDIVISION & ANNEXATION

HIDEOUT PLANNING COMMISSION — JUNE 22,2023




Historic Master Plans (3 Plans)

Aspens Christensen
October 1997 May 2007

W 1) Q13100 AR, (W01) 621-2606 mee e -sme. oo

Re ecve
& Associates, Inc.

Cummings
April 2007

REVISIONS

Benloch Ranch
WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH
listorical Master Plan

Approx. e L7/ (S mand it 1 o

CUMMINGS........o 242 UNITS
ASPENS....... 2134 UNITS
CHRISTENSEN...........oo 877 UNITS
TOTAL NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS........ 3253 UNITS

Boundary

Project Info.
Engincer.
N REEVE
gy o
LDR £ ROCHE
uFiie Begin Date:
% o

-20

Name:
Benloch Ranch

THESE PLANS AND SPECFICATIONS ARE THE PROPERTY OF REEVE & ASSOCATES, NG, 5160 SOUTH 1500 WEST RVERDALE, UTAH 84405, AND SHALL NOT BE PHOTOCOPIED, RE-DRAN, OR USED DN ANY PROECT OTHER THAN THE PROECT SPECIFCALLY DESKNED FOS, WITHOUT THEIR WRITIEN PERMSSION. THE OMNERS AND ENGNEERS OF SEEVE & ASSOCIATES, INC. DSCLAN ANY LWBILTY FOR ANY CHANGES DR WODIFCATIONS WADE T0 THESE PLANS OR THE DESTN THEREON WTHOUT THEI CONSENT,




Timeline
of work
with
WVasatch
County

tual Master Plan revisions to Settlement Area development Accepted January 18,2018
Ridgeline analysis prepared and submitted Accepted June 14,2018
Slope analysis prepared and submitted Accepted June 14,2018

Preliminary plat and design submitted to Planning Commission Approved June 13,2019
Preliminary plat and design submitted to Water Board Approved December 3, 2019
Preliminary plat and design submitted to County Council Approved June 19, 2019

Revised yield plan and phasing submitted to Wasatch County Manager and Planning Director atad=Isld«NN[%=100 oI AwIo) B
Issued August 10, 2020

Issued August 27, 2020

Issued September 23, 2020
Granted Spring 2020

SSD Engineering Water Tank Permit Issued August 2, 2021
Benloch Entry Building Permit Issued September 14, 2021
F|re5|de Entry Building Permit Issued September 15, 2021

Recorded October 1, 2021

Accepted February 6, 2018

Accepted April 29, 2020

Applied for and Issued August 2, 202

Utah Department of Transortatlon UDOT

Acceptance of access points on SR-32 at each project entry Accepted February 27, 2020

Phase | ESA Report prepared by Cardno, Inc.
Geotechnical Reports

Geotechnical and Geohazard studies finalized for entire development Finalized February 25, 2018
Will Serve Letters

Jordanelle Special Service District (Water & Sewer) Draft Water & Sewer Will Serve Letter issued July 30, 2018
Solid Waste Letter issued June 3, 2020
Comcast (Cable Letter issued January 4, 2018

Completed December 22, 2017; no further investigation
recommended

Dominion Energy (Gas) Letter issued February 6, 2018

Rocky Mountain Power (Electricit Letter issued January |1,2018
Woasatch County Fire Marshall Letter issued May 23, 2019



ASPENS

County’s Mountain Zone (M) and Jordanelle Basin Overlay Zone (JBOZ).

* In October of 1997, the County made a density determination for a portion of the Aspens Property which

approved development of 1,319 ERUs on such portion of the Aspens Property.

* In August of 2007, the County Council approved a master plan amendment for the Aspens Property which
approved |,344 ERUs for a planned development having 1,384 units on approximately 1,703 acres, for
which JSSD allocated 1,384 Connections (“Connections” being defined as the rights to connect to and use

the JSSD Improvements).




CUMMINGS

County’s Mountain Zone (M) and Jordanelle Basin Overlay Zone (JBOZ).

* In April 2007, the County Council approved a density determination of 310 ERUs for a larger parcel of
which the Cummings Property is a part. The number of ERUs corresponding to the Cummings Property is
152 ERUs. JSSD allocated 205 Connections to the Cummings Property.




CHRISTENSEN

County’s Mountain Zone (M) and Jordanelle Basin Overlay Zone (JBOZ).

« The Christensen Property was the subject of a density determination that concluded the property was
sustainable for 550 ERUs JSSD allocated 400 Connections to the Christensen Property




WASATCH COUNTY ENTITLEMENT AGREEMENT

The Entitlement Agreement vested the entitlement rights of the properties comprising the Settlement Area.The
County confirmed that the Developments within the Settlement Area:
* Had received master plan approvals;
* Had been assigned the following density:
* Aspens Property, 1,344 ERUs for 1,384 Units;
* Christensen Property, 550 ERUs; and
* Cummings Property, 152 ERUs.
* The total number of ERUs attributable to those developments was therefore 2,046.
* Approvals and density assighments do not expire.

JSSD confirmed that within the Settlement Area, Connections have been assigned for the following numbers of
ERUs:

* Aspens Property, 1,384 ERU Connections;

* Christensen Property, 400 ERU Connections;

e Cummings Property, 205 ERU Connections.

* The total number of ERU connections attributable to those developments is therefore 1,989.




DENSITY BREAKDOWN (FROM DA)

Density Breakdown:

* 532 single family lots {1 ERU each)

= 1,193 attached either condo or townhouse units {1 £RU for each unit)
« 178 detached condo/townhouse (1 ERU for each unit)

# 50,000 square feet of commercial (21.5 ERU's)

* 250 wheelhouse (Fireside Resort) units. 400 square foot nightly rentals
located in the resort base area {+/- .33 of an ERU or as determined by the
County Council.)

* Total units 1,903 (if counting the fireside units 2,153 units) or 2,007 ERU’s.

Sheet 177 of the latest plan set has a product type shown that does not
comply with the latest lot layout or discussions. This cannot be part of the
approval package.

e



DENSITY UNIT VS ERU

“Density Unit” means a unit of measure used to equate all land uses including non-residential or multi-
family residential units to a specific number of single-family residences in accordance with Section 16.37.11 of
the Development Code (defined therein as “ERUY). By stipulation of the Parties, and due to the ambiguities in
the layouts provided in the Preliminary Application, the Parties have stipulated that for purposes of this
Agreement and for the Project: (i) all residential product types in the Project (single family homes, attached
condos/townhomes, attached/detached apartments, and detached condos/townhomes) shall be calculated as one
(1) ERU per Dwelling Unit, with the exception of Fireside Resort units, which shall be considered as part of the
“Hotel suite or 1 bedroom apartment”™ configuration and calculated as 0.33 ERUs per Fireside Resort unit; and
(11) commercial development shall be considered as part of the “Commercial™ configuration and calculated as
0.86 ERUs for each 2,000 square feet of gross floor area, or for each separate part that is less than 2,000 square
feet, all as limited in Section 4.1(d)(1) of this Agreement. If at a later date Developer desires a product type
smaller than one (1) ERU per Dwelling Unit as provided in Section 16.37.11 of the Development Code, then
Developer may pursue such product type, but only if the Developer obtains approval for an amended Preliminary
Plan in accordance with this Agreement and Applicable Law.

(d)  Density Unit Allocation.

(1) Approved Density Units. The Entitlement Agreement confirms and represents that the
Developer has received master plan approvals and that density determinations for 2,046 ERUs are attributable,
and were assigned, to the Property. Pursuant to the Current Approvals, this Agreement and the calculation of
Density Units set forth herein, including the approval of the Preliminary Plan, Developer plans to construct the
Project as follows:

- 1,903 Density Units for residential Dwelling Units;

= 250 Fireside Resort units (not to exceed 700 square feet each Fireside Resort unit), totaling
82.5 Density Units (at the rate of 0.33 Density Units for cach Fireside Resort unit); and

- Commercial square footage equivalent to 21.5 Density Units or ERUs.

- Total Density Units: 2,007.

These Density Units are subject to the water being addressed per the Council’s Motion approving the
Preliminary Plan as shown in Exhibit B. To the extent Developer elects to exceed 2,007 Density Units for the
Project, then Developer may pursue such excess Density Unils, but only after receiving a new Preliminary
Approval or receiving a revised Preliminary Approval in accordance with Applicable Law.




JSSD ERU

Anticipated 2. Sewer System Capacity, Use of sewer system capacity is dependent on the type of use
proposed for the development. Based on the submitted concept, we have calculated that

Q€ rnposed development will use the following amount of capacity in the sewer system
sedmor.units as defined in the District's master plan):

Sewer Capacity Units=1,826.8

Sewer Capacity Units are the basis of calculation for sewer impact fees and assessment
against entitled capacity. It is our understanding that, through its participation in previous
bonds, this develnpment is entitled to 1,989 Sewer Capacity Units. Therefore, it is
expected that obtain capacity in the system through payment of
ees (if any). (The current bonded sewer impact fees in Area C are $0.)

It should be noted that the District updates its impact fees from time to time and impact
fees (if any) are assessed at the time of building permit.

i
F |
& .



JSSD ERU

The approximate schedule for charging impact fees and assessing capacity entitlements
will be as follows:

Anticipated Sewer Impact Fee ﬁssm;ment Schedule Expected |
Assessment Total of Use | Expected Total |
Rate (Sewer | Use Category Category Assessment |
Capacity Assessment | Assessment {Sewer
Use Category Units)] | Unit Units Capacity Units) |
Single Family 1.00 per Unit 1687 1687.0
Wheeihaus 0.50 per Unit 250 1250
Commercial/Retail 0.15 per KSF 20 3.0
Office 0.25 per KSF 12 3.0
Restaurant 0.04 per Seat 200 8.8
Total 1826.8




CONDITIONS OF i

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

W/ \S/ \T C H C O U N TY Conditions of Approval
A P P ROV A L . Fireside Units shall be allocated .33 of an Density Unit per unit.
2. A ridgeline analysis shall be done at final plat on a plat-by-plat basis and verified by the

County prior to any plat recordings. This analysis is to verify building height limits for
the 30 or so lots that appear to have ridgeline issues according to the Preliminary Plan.

3. Prior to final plat approval, Developer shall obtain an approvals for encroachment into
the UDOT righi-of-way in locations depicted on the Preliminary Plan.

4. Further approvals include final applications for conditional use and site plan approvals
for the Fireside Resort area, storage units, mixed use commercial area and other
amenities mentioned in the body of the report and those applications should be
substantially similar to the rendered site plans included in the Preliminary Application.

5. Because the Fireside Resort area is being proposed as a “horizontal hotel” the County
feels that the typical amenities provided in a hotel should be provided and a guarantee
that these will be built. There has been discussion that the applicant will provide bonding
for necessary infrastructure and timing of those amenities outlined in a development
agreement, Necessary infrastructure should include: elubhouse, pool, trails, and front
desk check-in office; other resort amenities i.e., zip line, skeet shooting, trails,
grocery/convenience store etc, As set forth in Section 3.10(h), the timing and phasing of
these amenities shall be determined prior to site plan or conditional use permit approval
for the Fireside Resort units.

6. Work with the water board for water requirements for ponds and water features that are

shown on the site plan to ensure that the proposed rendered site plans can be built.

The addition of a stub streets into the property to the south off the west cul-de-sac.

All final plats with portions over 30% slope are required to have a building envelope.

9. Any building envelopes with slopes between 23-30% require site specific soils reports
with the final application.

10. At final lots with steep accesses need driveways, designed by the applicant, that meet
code and are shown to be feasible.

11. Affordable housing fee-in-lieu to be paid prior to recording each plat in accordance with
Moderate Housing Agreement.

12. Connections of trails to existing trails off-site which may require agreements and ofT site
trail work.

13. Snow storage areas shown on plats at final approval.

14. There should be restrictions on fencing and language in CC&R’s on pet restrictions
following any guidelines of the DWR (letter vet to be received).

15. Compliance with DRC report, which includes two new stub streets on the south side,
report from TO engineering dated June 4, 2019, and Desert Rose Report Dated June 4,
2019,

16. Added condition of easement in favor of Wasatch County from the end of the platted
Talisman road to the south property line of the Benloch ownership.

—

#e




Approved Plats “Mwmm
of Benloch Ranch

i oy ==/ 49 TOWN HOMES.
E : b S P 1421 ACRES

BENLOCH RANCH PARCELS
DEVELOPED BY OTHERS
626 ERUS




Road Dedication
Plat

SHEET 1 OF 2

H:IJ\D uu:z o ﬂlll'l\ﬂ wT

_SEENGn 4, ToweSe 1 5 sol.'n.
EANGE 5 OPAST, SALT LAKE BANE
Ir/ AND WERDWN, LG, GURWET

ROAD DEDICATION

BENLOCH RANCH ROAD

FART OF SECTIONS 2, 3, AND 11,

| |
SECTION 35 SECTION 3

TOWNSHIF 3 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. SURVEY
WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH
JULY, 2020

]

4 I FOIMG PV W & STONE AT THE I

(%3]
™M
o

T1aM 1

SECTION

10

THE COUMTY OF WASATCH APPROVES THES SUR|
HEREBY ACCEPTS THIS DEDICATIIN OF ALL STREEYS o
INTENDED FOR F‘dE 4 F'LQ_FMFS Fl,)h IZII|_

OF THE FUELIC, TH

2034 5U8) ECT T'C ||"L 'IJLA.DWN" C:I'IIJTI

FOR TS PLAT & nll\'u.h ~
WOETHERST GORMER OF SITTIOH 1,

| g:i:t.u‘ -."s;-cgn. ax ‘.t FOUKD DRAES rJu: AT m|, ot
CTIOH 34, Tinms SOUTH, MEMGE 5 DAST, SaiT LAdE BASE aHD MMM A5
CALCULATED: PO THE PECORT) OF SURWEY Poem B CAAROHD LARD SURVETING,

LLE AMD SIWED BY RAf-AN B, WIDLR [PLS 515578 DATEG oW 12,218,

\Wpen fecondelion of this plat Talisvam Major Readwmys are borsly vicutnd and combined wid
wilcinng faicals

JORDANELLE SFECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT &
JORDAMELLE SFECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

JEFROVER n-ml.__:{_ DaY OF _Sagr 28

WASATCH COUNTY FIRE CHIEF

KPPROVID THIS _ DAY OF __ S w2,
SURIECT TD THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: T

FRAT OF SECTIORS 3, 1, AND §
BASE AHD MERICMH, LS. SR

DCCANANG AT & Wﬂl oN THE

FLLT; TeERCE S?Jl)l't ‘H'

10 THE LLTT WATH L F

DELTS, aRiAE (F H’!h' 1 A C

L":'HD( 131 83 FEAT, THEW(
TRMGEHT [UMVE TURNMIMG T TH

LEAGTH OF 91558 FEET, & DEL)
L

JFL0G FEET, AN ARC |ﬂ+:1u I:l
CHORD BEARIMG OF SgHY.
SAF1TEE TE MR FICT; 1||rucs
4300 FILT,
A CHORD BEARSG
FIIT; THEMCE ‘iu!?' i EE 19132
T0 THE RIGRT WITH &' RAGIE OF
DELTA AMGLE 1 ;rl:w‘ & ci
LEMGTH OF 338455 FEET. TrEnDE
TRHGENT DURME TURHHE TO THE
LEMGTH OF J85.1F FEET, A DILT|
SBT2L 1T, AMD A [N

FEET. THERCE ALORG & TARIEAT
50.00 FEIT, &4 AT LERGTH 01
CHIRD BEMAING OF 573148,
SET AT TREAR FEET; THEMC
WOH B HADRE OF 130800 FEET
OF ANOTIN", & CHORD BEASING
FEET: THENCE M7II&'S6°T BCS.3
TG THE RIGHT WITH A RACLS OF
DELTA AMGLE OF IS5 317, & oF
LENETH 0F 371,88 FEET: T

T CURYE TUSKIRG 1 THE
|.m.- H {F EM.08 FIIT, & DL

FEET; THEWCE 517347260 1797,
T THE LEFT Wi A RSD OF
DELTA AHGLE CF 192218°, & CH

2] 3830
ENGHT WITH & AADS Of 62500
ANGLE OF TSI, A DN B
#1418 FEET. THEWCE SDr2E'=71
THEMGE ROTDINTW 166,11 FEED
THE LEFT WTTH & mADILS OF =45

TARGEMT CUSNE Tufant) 10
LEWGTH OF 57388 FLLCT, & DELTN
WIT473AW, ARD & CHOAD LEG
FEET, THEMCE ALOMG A TAMGENT
SEOON FEET, MM WHC LEMGTH OF
CHOMD DIARING CF MCITATE,
HOFATAEW TBLEY FEET; THEMCI
BT ATTH A ARDNE OF 82000
WRGLE OF 192187, A DHORD B
ENE WIT W28
rr| T A R

i FEET:
& TAHEERT CUMVE TURKKG T0 Tk
LENGTH OF 310085 FEET, A DELTR
PATST2EE. AMD & CHOSD LEWG]
FECT, THEMCE MLGHG & 1 I

GF 3452'31%, A CHORD BEARMG
%06 FEET, THERGL 577 16°58°W
TUBHING TC THE AIHT Wi & na
B0 - M DOELTA RMGLE OF
WD A CHORD LERITH GF 630 85
ALONG & TANGIMT CUAVE Tl sl
AR ARC (ENGTH OF 17814
Lk

11712'28%, & CORD AEARMG OF 1
FEET, THEWCE saras’ss™w 12363

T THE LEFT WTH & Asbas 0F 3
DELTS AMGLE OF AT12'30%, A CHE
LEKGTH OF 177,83 FEET; Frenc

TARCENT CURWE TURRIVG T THE
LEWSTH 0F 315.7% FEET, & OIS

LEKGTH OF 284,08 FEET;
BEQIMAIRG.



Phase I PI at BENLOCH RANCH PHASE 1A AMENDED

PART OF THE NORTHEAST & NORTHWEST QUARTERS OF SECTIONS 2 AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, AND PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 35,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U.S. SURVEY, WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH

sssss

INDEX MAP

ENT 200L9We 8K 14770 Pla V297




Talisman

FINAL PLAT

Talisman Phase 1

BEING A PORTION OF SECTIONS 34 AND 35 OF TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST,
AND SECTIONZ, 3, 10, AND 11, OF TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, SALT BASE
AND MERIDIAN, WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH

MATCHLINE SHEET 3
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

sm o =l=
i ;
/o J ATCH 8 E
/ Eonine \eawiset £
/2 Az
sage o pEamnE & B 21
= s 22883 eg=
v \e
=
El B \

Ba sl agles

COMTACION O BULINGS O AL LOTS SHALL B LIITED 3 WYIves D OUL0NGC DRELIS
SN U THS T NG DULTINGS SWLL D LOGATD OUTSCC O a0
WL

) EWELGHES OF
Tk e CONETRIETON
T a0 L SOSES

A GEMERA SASMEMT 6 RESERVED ACROGS ML PORTIONS EBCLUONG
15

3 QU TOIE SOMMI SO ACAAD LOTRS GF SeLLO ORUMWI! MIURT B
SUSOVTIN. 1 T8 WECOMENGED THAT ALL SUBOINGS BOOW WIURAL TRAE ST
cossT T TCONOADCH NS NVBEH AP ADCGUNTELY SFD. A5 (RCHD B &

COUPETENT PROFERSIGWAL ENGIEER

A SEUTREsCAL, SR WG TEEM PEFURAED) KR LIS 42, 33, 44, MWD B9 SACE St Lo

28 | an
icinity Map
COMINM S0UE PORTION OF E LOT AWcH EXCELDS M’m ! IOLED “ROMY STAMLITY

) Mot to Scale e T T LA S G S CEOTORN
L Continued it STl 4 3600, AL CENGTRCIn LD EURL AT e
PR TR -m -?( lnﬂa‘nw m AL

S AL STROTS wihaw DE SuGorata SULL € ML M0 € RSO 1OR UEE 0F THE LOF
e

LIMITS OF PROJECT
—
\ ) SER ROADWAY DEDICATION

2 w00 200"

SCALE 1° - 200

7
\\ll |.!
| |
\

Mo, Arizoas $506

6636 5. Raslie Rewd, Suae 101
Focow AMLIM6THE Fro 40 294 5THR.

erai.

LanDev Engineers, L.L.C.

ng * Project

Talisman
Phase | - Subdivision Final Plat




Phase 2 (1C) Plat

FINAL PLAT OF

BENLOCH RANCH PHASE 1C PUD AND SUBDIVISION

PART OF THE WORTH HALF OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RAN EAST, AND PART OF THE

SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U8, SURVEY
WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH

LEGEND

3 SECTIO

— — — — = LUARTER SECTION URE

— = — — = S&CIT OF BEARING

.Q‘PA.I'__ o PSR
P
A
3 ils i
H HH T
soence,
arTiac
WeLr| ok wluiJI
PR STREIT i
&2 Pik
=
e
_| ek
Grmacs
2 g
F
: i
iov06
ey
s phor
rREE
| 1 - 1 o

USRI STREET

PUL & SETOA

ITPiChl, S CAAWAMG PO EACEFTION

G
=
g
W R
=
w1z
éi’-
= |2
o |2 4
= |z
=|£
=1 =
= iz
= EE]
B
AR
" &
- ]
i-\..hif
oF

Kasas
uTaH

BENLOCH RANCH
PHASE 1C

FINAL
PLAT

AT

ST E)

H ]

3L WG

PLO2

SHEET 401




Phase 3 Plat BENLOCH RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION

PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTIONS 1 AND 2, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, AND PART OF THE

U
=
]
=
=
S0OUTH HALF OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, U5, 5] f
SURVEY WASATCH COUNTY, UTAH ‘:‘ ]
=2z
Z|E
“lE
) Tract Area Tatle ZE
iy s s awa ana - |5 bl
C— T " E N
el B = Ef
“aeel = g?
AL = g
I |, . &

T

O

Z
=0
:£
o<t
S’
&

o

INDEX MAP




File Attachments for ltem:

3. Discussion of a potential new Residential Casita zoning designation



Staff Report for Work Session Consideration of a New Zoning District
Designation — Residential Casita (RC)

To: Chairman Tony Matysczcyk
Town of Hideout Council
From: Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA
Town Planner
Re: Creation of a New Zoning District — Residential Casita (RC)
Date: June 22, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting

Prior Submittals and Staff Reports: Discussion of this district for the proposed Bloom
Development took place on May 24, 2023

Background

The Planning Commission, in response to the proposed Bloom Development, is being asked to
consider a new residential zoning designation, Residential Casita (RC). This zoning designation is
necessary to allow for small unit / small lot developments such as a cottage or a casita development.
The following is a draft ordinance for consideration.

12.9.02 PURPOSE

The Residential Casita (RC) Classification is provided to allow for small casitas (or bungalows or
cottages) as an additional room type for a hotel, other lodging, timeshare or other shared use facility
in a planned mixed-use (inclusive of both residential and commercial uses) development. The RC
Classification is only available if it is designed as an additional product to such a development.

12.10.04 LAND USES

1. The Residential Casita (RC) Zone use table lists where the use type is permitted (P), allowed
through the provision of a Conditional Use permit (C). If not indicated with either a (P) or (C),
the land use is prohibited.

2. All Infrastructure Uses outside of right-of-way utilities, including but not limited to
Communication Towers, Water Storage, Electric Transmission Lines, and Gas Pipelines; shall
require a Conditional Use permit.

integrated planning & design po box 681127 park city ut 84068 609.335.2850 thomas@inplandesign.com



Land Uses

Residential

Accessory Structure

Affordable Housing Development

Cluster Development

Condominiums

Condominium Hotel

Multiple Family Unit

Short-Term Rental (< 30 days)

Single Family Attached (Townhome)

Single Family Detached

Timeshare (Shared Ownership Facility)

Community

Amphitheatre

Church or Worship Center

Community Center

Private Residence Clubs

Public Building

Public Services Facility




School

Swimming Pool / Bath House

Commercial

Big Box Retail

Convenience Store

Day Care Centers

Equestrian Facilities

Fitness / Wellness Center (less than 2,500)

Gasoline, Retail

Golf Course and Related Services

Grocery

Health Care Facility

Hotel

Kiosks and Street Vendors

Maintenance Facility (less than 1,500 SF)

Meeting Facilities

Office

Personal Services

Recreational Facilities




Restaurant (with Drive through support)

Restaurant (less than 2,000 SF) C

Retail

Service Station

Storage Facility

Theater

12.10.06 DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

1. Unless otherwise specified, Development in the Residential Casita (RC) Zone shall comply
with the standards set forth in the following table.

2. Maximum Density (ERU) is not guaranteed. It is dependent upon geographic, geological,
topographical, community character and other limitations as outlined with Town Code.

3. All Primary Building and Accessory Structures are subject to the dimensional standards set
forth in the following table. These general standards may be further limited or modified by
other applicable sections of this Code.

Density
Maximum Density (ERU) 15
Minimum Open Space 35%
Frontage / Lot Size
Minimum Lot Size 3,000 SF
Minimum Lot Frontage NA
Minimum Lot Width 50’
Minimum Lot Depth 60’

integrated planning & design po box 681127 park city ut 84068 609.335.2850 thomas@inplandesign.com



Maximum Lot Coverage (in sq. ft.) 1,500 SF

Setbacks
Minimum Front Setback from road edge 35'
Minimum Front Setback from road edge (Major Road) 40'
Minimum Setback from Highway 50’
Minimum Rear Setback 25'
Minimum Side Setback 20'
Minimum Offsets (relative to roadway or neighboring Bldgs.) 15° or 15'
Building
25' or two
Maximum Building Height (thi:;lriizr s
less)
Maximum Units per Building 1
Driveway / Garage
Minimum Parking (non-residential: per 1000 sq ft) Conditionally
Minimum Garage Parking (residential: per unit) 2
Minimum Driveway Length 25'
Minimum Driveway Width 20'
Maximum Driveway Width 26'

integrated planning & design po box 681127 park city ut 84068 609.335.2850 thomas@inplandesign.com



Shared Driveway Allowed Conditionally

Conjoined Driveway Allowed (with adjacent property) No

Maximum Driveways (per Frontage) 1

Concrete or

Permitted Driveway Materials asphalt

12.9.08 LANDSCAPING AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS
Unless otherwise specified, the Landscaping requirements within the Residential Casita (RC) Zone
shall adhere to the requirements outlined in Section 10.08.32 in Title 10 of the Town Code.

12.9.10 OPEN SPACE AND PUBLIC SPACE REQUIREMENTS

Unless otherwise specified, the Open Space and Public Space requirements within the Residential
Single-Family Zone shall adhere to the requirements outlined in Sections 10.08.28 and 10.08.30 in Title
10 of the Town Code.

12.9.12 DESIGN REQUIREMENTS
Unless otherwise specified, the Building Design requirements within the Commercial Zone shall
adhere to the requirements outlined in Section 10.08.08 in Title 10 of the Town Code.

Recommendation and Next Steps

The Planning Commission should review the draft ordinance and suggest revisions during this work-
session. Once this is finalized, staff will bring this back next month for a recommendation to the Town
Council.

integrated planning & design po box 681127 park city ut 84068 609.335.2850 thomas@inplandesign.com



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment of the
Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone parcels 00-0020-8182 and 00-0020-8184 (the
“Bloom in Hideout” Development) from Mountain (M) zone to Neighborhood Mixed Use
(NMU), Residential 3 (R3), Residential 6 (R6), Mountain Residential (MR), Residential 20
(R20), and Natural Preservation (NP)



Staff Report for The Bloom - Rezoning Request and Plan Review

To: Chairman Tony Matyszczyk
Town of Hideout Planning Commission

From: Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA
Town Planner

Re: Bloom Re-Zone Request for the Salzman Property
Master Development Agreement (MDA) Discussion Topics

Date: Prepared for the June 22, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting

Submittals: Rezone Application with associated documents including Rezone Breakdown map,
zoning language requests for revisions, Concept Vision, etc. (all submitted and dated
April 21, 2023)

Background

The Planning Commission approved a Concept Plan for the Bloom development (located on the
eastern +/-72 acres of the total +/-112-acre Salzman property) on April 17, 2023. Overall, the
Salzman property is 112 acres but the area which is being considered for development and asking
for a rezone is +/-72 acres. The current proposal is a request to rezone the property with a
proposed Master Development Agreement (MDA). The next steps in the process (estimated fall
2023) will be the submittal of preliminary and final subdivisions for review by the Planning
Commission and Town Council.

The proposed rezone generally requests the following:

e The +/-40-acre site/parcel that surrounds the house is proposed will remain zoned
Mountain (M) — minimum lot size of one acre for residential single-family use (this zoning
classification is part of the Former Town Code). The Western 40-acre property is not
part of this rezoning application.

e The remainder of the site (+/- 72 acres) is proposed as a mix of zoning districts (all from
the “New” Town Code):

o Neighborhood Mixed Use (NMU) — for the hotel and commercial area
o Mountain Residential (MR) - for the proposed two (2) estate lots



TEGRATED
planning & design

o Residential 3 (R3) — for the proposed fourteen (14) single-family detached units
(maximum three per acre)

o Residential 6 (R6) — for the proposed ninety-six (96) townhomes (maximum six per
acre)

o *Newly proposed zone — Residential Casita (RC) — for the proposed 50 casitas
(maximum fifteen per acre)

o Natural Preservation (NP) — for the open space, parkland, and amphitheater

Overall Site Location (proposed site in red outline)
Town of Hideout Planning Map

Planning map for the Town Of Hideout 0.6kn

integrated planning & design @  po box 681127 park city ut 84068 ®  609.335.2850 @ thomas@inplandesign.com



Existing Site Characteristics of Rezone Area

Total Acres of Site: +/-72 Acres

Current Zoning: Mountain (M)

Allowed Density

(Eastern side only): One (1) unit per acre, or approximately 60 — 70 units after road
infrastructure is built and steep slopes preserved (estimated at +/-20% of
the site) on the +/-72 acre site

Concept Density: All density will be calculated by number of units (or doors/keys), square
footage, and ERUs per the Town’s ERU chart below:

for each part of a 2000 sf interval.

Configuration Notes ERU’s
Motel/Hotel Room, . .
Apartment or Condo Up to 500 sf including bathroom areas .25
Motel/Hotel Room, Between 501 and 1000 sf including 50
Apartment or Condo bathroom areas )
Motel/Hotel Room, Between 1001 and 1500 sf including 75
Apartment or Condo bathroom areas )
Motel/Hotel Room, Over 1500 sf; for each part of a 1500 sf 1.00
Apartment or Condo interval (rounded up) '
Single Family Residences
to 5000 sf 1.00
(attached or detached) Up to S
. . . For residences over 5000 sf; add this

Single Family Residences .

value for each part of a 2000 sf interval .50
(attached or detached)

(rounded up)
Commercial For each 2000 sf of gross floor area, or 75

East Parcel:

230 units primarily concentrated on the +/-70 acres that make up the
eastern part of the site. 30,000 - 35,000 SF of neighborhood commercial




space is also proposed. The units are generally designated for the
following use and housing types:

Neighborhood Commercial: 30,000 — 35,000 SF

Multi-family: 8 units

Boutique Hotel: 60 units (120 keys w/lockout units)

Casitas: 50 units

Townhomes: 96 units

Single-Family Lots: 16 lots (2 estate lots and 14 standard lots)

West Parcel (w/ Existing House)
* NOT PART OF THIS APPLICATION)

e No rezoning is proposed for this site

e Mountain Residential (M) Zoning: one single-family detached unit per
acre is permitted

e The Applicant prepared a concept layout that indicated what could be
built on this site given topography, road infrastructure necessary, and
sensitive lands that would decrease this density:

o Single-family Lots: 25 (maintain existing Mountain [M] zoning
with one-acre minimum lot sizes)



East Parcel (April 2023)

Proposed Zoning Changes

ing

\

\
5%
s

VAN
[RERERRE
ALY
LAY
NN TRN

60 UNITS (120 Keys)
18,000 SF (MAXIMUM)

50 UNITS
96 UNITS
16L0TS

B8UNITS
230

AL
(Y
\

The Bloom Concept Plan

planning & design
Concept Plan lllustrat

SUPPORT COMMERCIAL

CASITAS

DEVELOPMENT DATA\

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
MULTI FAMILY

TOWNHOMES

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

TOTAL UNITS

BOUTIQUE HOTEL

o
W
=
L~
o
O
w
-

(a

N,

N
NN
NN

N
N )

.
N

N

thomas@inplandesign.com

609.335.2850

® po box 681127 park city ut 84068

integrated planning & design



Zoning Issues for Discussion

e The Town’s current zoning code does not have a Residential Casita (RC) zoning classification.
The following is a recommended zoning classification that the Town staff recommends and
would have to be approved by both the Planning Commission and Town Council. This would
be a separate approval that is done by way of a public hearing and noticing for a revision to the
Town’s existing Zoning Ordinance:

Residential Casita (RC)

The RC Classification is provided to allow for small casitas (or bungalows or cottages) as an
additional room type for a hotel, other lodging, timeshare or other shared use facility in a
planned mixed-use development. The RC Classification is only available if it is designed as an
additional product to such a facility.

1. Permitted Uses. Permitted uses within the RC Classification include hospitality and
short-term rental, timeshare or other shared use facilities, recreational, or hospitality
support.

2. Density per Acre. The maximum Gross Density allowable for this Zone is 15 Units per
acre.

3. Building Height. The maximum allowable building height is 25 feet and the maximum
number of stories is two (2) stories.

4. Setbacks. Property line setbacks for the RC Classification are 25 feet for the rear yard
and 25 feet for the front yard. Side yard setback requirements shall be 15 feet each.

Additional Allowances for Consideration:
o No garage needed, but a minimum of one (1) parking space per bedroom
o Shared driveway allowed; subject to Town Planner and Town Engineer review and
approval
Permitted driveway material: asphalt, or concrete
Maintenance Facility will be permitted (less than 1,500 SF)
Swimming Pool/Bathhouse will be permitted
Fitness/Wellness Center will be permitted (less than 2,500 SF)
Restaurants will be permitted (less than 1,500 SF)

o O O O O



Applicant Request for the Proposed Rezoning Map Only

The Applicants would like the Planning Commission to forward the proposed rezoning map to the
Town Council for review and input. This would not be a formal recommendation but rather an
opportunity for the Town Council to provide input and direction at an early stage in the rezone
request process. The Applicants are in the process of partnering with a hotel entity and believe
this would help to keep them interested knowing that progress on the rezone is continuing.

The Applicants recognize there is much work to do to finalize the Master Development Agreement
(MDA) and understand this process must continue simultaneously to any Town Council input. The
Planning Commission cannot formally recommend the proposed rezoning map without a
recommended MDA as well.

Master Development Agreement (MDA) - General Conditions and Criteria to Date

The Planning Commission has discussed a number of conditions or criteria that shall be
incorporated within the MDA if the property is rezoned. The following is a list to date:

1. The Planning Commission, at the last meeting, requested that two members be included in
the staff discussions relative to the MDA. Jonathan Gunn and Glynnis Tihansky have
volunteered for this role. Two members of the Planning Commission do not constitute a
quorum and, therefore, these working meeting with staff and the Applicants will not require
public noticing. These meetings will be scheduled over the next week or so.

2. Phasing: The Planning Commission wanted to see a Phasing Plan (map and table) for the
proposed development. There was a specific request to ensure that commercial
development (e.g., the hotel) be constructed in Phase 1 of the development. The Applicants
are working on bringing a hotel to fruition with Starwood Capital Group and AJ (Adventure
Journeys) Capital Partners. These two companies are creating a new hotel brand called Field
and Stream which would be the name of the property in Bloom. The Applicants submitted
the following Phasing Plan:



A Map of Building Phases

BLOON
BOUTIUE COMMNTTY

massrun| C102

prErut e =toak S L,

Phase 1:

Infrastructure:
Main route through middle and lower west loop

Buildings:

Hotel - 120 keys

40 townhomes - 2500 to 3500 Sq ft

Commercial pads- South West - 17,500 square feet

Phase 2:

Infrastructure:
Finish west loop middle
Upper west cul-de-sac

Buildings:

36 Townhomes - 2500 to 3500 Sq ft
5 casitas - 2000 square feet

12 single family

integrated planning & design @  po box 681127 park city ut 84068 ®  609.335.2850 @ thomas@inplandesign.com



Phase 3:

Infrastructure:
Upper East loop

Buildings:
45 casitas - 2000 sq feet

Phase 4:

Infrastructure:
Lower East side cul-de-sac

Buildings:

Commercial pads #2 North West -17,500 square feet, 8 multifamily 2000 square ft
20 townhomes on the east side - 2500 to 3500 Sq ft

Phase 5:

Infrastructure:
East/South corner road cul-de-sac

Buildings:

4 single family

Phasing Plan Table

Phase 1 2 3 4 5
Includes

Hotel 120 0 0 0 0
Commercial 17,500 0 0 17,500 0
Townhomes 40 36 0 20 0
Homes 0 12 0 0 4
Casitas 0 5 45 0 0

Multi Family 0 0 0 8 0



3. Water Agreements: The Applicants indicated that the details of this will be written into the
MDA. They further note they already have enough water secured for Phase 1, and have
provided an email from their lawyer confirming the contract in place that allocates 50 water
shares transferring to the Applicants upon ownership of the property. All of the water is
already within the JSSD district (see Exhibit A).

4. Allowance for flat roofs (at a 2:12 pitch or less)

a. Roof pitch variation is generally encouraged and such standards are appropriate
for inclusion in the MDA.

b. Current Town Zoning - Section 10.08.08.01 Roof Slopes - Roof slopes should be
between 3/12 and 8/12. Flat roofs, up to a maximum of 30% of a structure’s
overall roof area, may be integrated into a residential structure.

c. While the allowance for some flat roofs should be considered, a maximum
percentage of all structures with flat roofs should be included. The Applicants
have requested up to 50% of the project could be allowed to have flat roofs.

5. Underpass/Overpass to connect both sides of SR248

a. The Applicant proposes $1mn to be dedicated for the construction of an
underpass/overpass. The Planning Commission must determine if this an adequate
amount and at what point this amount will be paid to the Town, e.g., upon
completion of Phase 3, etc.

b. Staff has been trying to determine the actual cost of a tunnel or bridge across SR248,
but, at the time of this staff report, no estimates have been provided from UDOT or
others that have engaged in similar efforts.

6. Short-Term Rental (< 30 days) allowance

a. Currently short-term rentals (<30 days) are not permitted in the Town per the
Zoning Ordinance. The Planning Commission and Town Council are currently
reviewing revised code amendments that may allow nightly or short-term rentals.
Subject to the recommendation of the Planning Commission and adoption by the
Town Council, the Applicants will include this formal rezoning request in their
application. The MDA can clarify this allowance, or extent of allowance, based on
the Planning Commission recommendation and Town Council approval for this
proposed project.

7. Swimming Pool/Bathhouse allowed in the residential districts (R3, R6 and RC)
a. This allowance can be included in the MDA; details to be worked out.

8. Road Maintenance



a. The Applicants have indicated an HOA will be created and the roads will be private;
the HOA will be responsible for the maintenance of the roads throughout the
development.

b. The emergency access road extending from the Golden Eagle neighborhood will be
maintained, likely improved, for use by those residents.

9. All other Zoning Ordinance requirements will remain in effect

A Snapshot of the Project’s Economics
The following numbers were provided by the Applicants:

e Hotel Revenue (sales + occupancy tax): $140k per year
e Restaurant (near hotel): $43k per year

e Other Commercial: $83k per year

e Casitas: $215k per year

e Single family: $28k per year

e Townhomes: $60k per year

e Property tax increase for all improvements: $280k per year.
e Total annual benefit: $826k per year

Note from the Applicant: The townhomes and single-family homes are currently estimated as
occupied about five weeks per year (a conservative number). Second, please note that these
figures are conservative with respect to the property tax values. They are currently calculated on
the existing property tax rate, which is likely to increase in the Town’s new budget. The
economics of Bloom to the Town could easily reach $1m a year as the Town finances short-
term deficits with property tax increases.

Next Steps

The Planning Commission should review the proposed rezone request and MDA and provide input
to the Applicants. The Applicants have asked for the Planning Commission to forward the rezoning
map to the Town Council for review and input.

Before a final vote is determined, the Town Attorney, Town Planner and the Applicants have to
finalize a Master Development Agreement (MDA) that clearly outlines the details of what is and is
not allowed within the proposed master development, specifically if there are uses or area and bulk



TEGRATED
planning & design

standards that will vary from the strict zoning code requirements. The MDA should be continued
to the next meeting or forwarded to Council for their initial review (and then remanded).

integrated planning & design @  po box 681127 park city ut 84068 ®  609.335.2850 @ thomas@inplandesign.com



Exhibit A - Proof of Water for Phase 1 of the Proposed Project

From: Justin Keys <Justin@hlhparkcity.com>

Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 at 4:16 PM

To: Thomas Eddington Jr. <thomas@inplandesign.com>, Polly McLean
<pmclean@hideoututah.gov>

Cc: Jenni Hogan <jenni@jennihogan.com>

Subject: Bloom - Water Rights

Hi Thomas and Polly,

This is just to confirm that Bloom’s holding company went under contract this weekend on 35 shares of
culinary and 15 shares of irrigation water that have been deposited to JSSD. The contract is contemplated
to close concurrently with the purchase of the property. The terms of the purchase contract itself are
confidential. But let me know if you need anything more formal from me on this point.

Thanks!

Justin
Justin Keys

Direct: (435) 731-9195

1225 Deer Valley Drive Suite 201
Park City, UT 84060

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this e-mail is confidential and proprietary and may be
attorney-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy it and
notify justin@hlhparkcity.com

-~
=

integrated planning & design  ®  po box 681127 park city ut 84068 @ 609.335.2850 @ thomas@inplandesign.com



	Top
	1.	June 17, 2023 No Anchor Site Determination Letter
	6.17.2023 Planning Commission No Anchor Site Determination Letter

	1.	May 24, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes (DRAFT)
	05.24.2023 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT

	1.	Discussion of a concept plan for a potential development Hideout Pointe (Parcel 20-8164)
	Staff Report PC#1 -w-Exhibits - Hideout Pointe Concept Plan (22June2023)

	2.	Presentation and discussion of an updated concept plan and potential Annexation of the Benloch Ranch property
	STAFFR~2
	Benloch Concept Sub 6-22 PPT V2

	3.	Discussion of a potential new Residential Casita zoning designation
	Staff Report PC #1 - Residential Casita (Meeting on 22June2023)

	1.	Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding an amendment of the Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone parcels 00-0020-8182 and 00-0020-8184 (the “Bloom in Hideout” Development) from Mountain (M) zone to Neighborhood Mixed Use (NMU), Residential 3 (R3), Residential 6 (R6), Mountain Residential (MR), Residential 20 (R20), and Natural Preservation (NP)
	Staff Report PC#4 - Bloom Rezone Plan (22June2023)

	2.	Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding a Master Development Agreement (MDA) for the Bloom in Hideout Development
	Bottom

